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November 23, 2015

Mr. Travis Bandy

BP America

SJ OPER CTR

200 S Energy Court
Farmington NM 87401

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO: 7013 1090 0001 7318 3961

Re: Gallegos Canyon Unit #259, Unit Letter P, Sec.14, Twn. 28N, Rge. 12W,
API # 30-045-20006

Dear Mr. Bandy:

On October 8, 2015, the above well failed a Mechanical Integrity test. In order to
comply with Rule 19.15.16.11, prevent waste and protect fresh water, you are
hereby directed to initiate remedial activity before January 8, 2016.

A sundry detailing your proposed work is required to be submitted and approved
before the work can begin. With your sundry please attach a current wellbore
schematic including formation and cement tops. Indicate the method used to
determine the cement tops.

Reference: RBDMS MPK 1530953940 on future correspondence for this issue.
Notify the Aztec OCD 24 hours before work is initiated.

If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 116.

Sincerely yours,

Deanslen. 7ot

Brandon Powell
Deputy Oil and Gas Inspector
District III - Aztec

CC: Well File
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